
 
CITY OF COTATI 
MINUTES for the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission 

 
DATE OF MEETING: October 6, 2008 
TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 p.m. 
PLACE OF MEETING: Cotati City Hall, City Council Chambers 

201 West Sierra Avenue, Cotati, CA 94931 
 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Rock called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
II.  ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Present:  Kurvers, Pagnusat, Rock, Coleman-Senghor, Hardy 
Commissioners Absent:  None  
Staff Present:   Kavanaugh-Lynch, Pajon 
      
III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
 A. For the Regular Meeting on September 15, 2008 
 

  The minutes for September 15, 2008 were not ready for review 
 
IV.  CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 

None 
 
V.  ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS  
 
There were no oral or written communications. 
 

The PUBLIC HEARING was opened for comment at 7:03 p.m.  

      The PUBLIC HEARING was closed without comment.  
 

VI.  MATTERS AT HAND 
 

A. Altman Acres - 10 foot high fence 
   
  Request for a Variance and Design Review approval for a ten foot high fence to   
  be installed along the rear property boundary of Lots 4-7 of the Altman Acre   
  Subdivision.  
   
  PA# 11-08    Applicant:  Altman Acres Subdivision 
  AP# 046-640-004, 005, 006, 007 
 
Acting Community Development Director Kavanaugh-Lynch gave a brief overview of the proposed 
project.  She stated that the Design Review Committee had heard and approved this project with 
conditions and recommendations.  This project went before the City Council on September 24, 2008 and 



Planning Commission Minutes 
October 6, 2008 
 
 
 

Y:\PLANNING\PLANCOMM\PCMIN\2008\PC minutes 10-06-08.doc 2

was approved for a fee waiver.  She explained to the Commission that a variance by state law was not 
precedent setting with regards to future subdivisions and that staff could make the finding for application 
and she recommends approval as conditioned. 
 
Commissioner Coleman-Senghor said that he is familiar with this project and thinks that this is a good 
resolution. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 7:10 p.m. 
 
Greg LeDoux, Project Architect, gave an overview of the project and said that they are requesting 
approval for the fence.  He stated that the City Council was gracious enough to waive the planning and 
building fees and expressed concerns of the property owners.   
 
In response to Commissioner Coleman-Senghor's request for clarification on units 1 and 3, which will not 
be included in this project, Mr. LeDoux explained the step transition and the trees that are being planted 
in the locations to screen those areas.   
 
Commissioner Hardy asked if the gates will be removed and a solid fence installed.  
 
Mr. LeDoux explained that there will be a solid fence installed and new trees located where the walkways 
currently are located. 
 
Chair Rock asked Mr. LeDoux if comments from the Fire Department were received.  
 
Mr. LeDoux explained that there were no comments received from the Fire Department relative to this 
project or with Rosen Ranch.    
 
In response to Chair Rock's concern with fire safety issues, Mr. LeDoux explained the grade change from 
Rosen Ranch.  
 
Chair Rock asked about the two meters in front of lot 7 and wondered if they were going to plant 
something in front of the meters to screen them. 
 
Mr. LeDoux said that the meters could be screened and that it shouldn't be an issue. He stated that Dennis 
Altman, the General Contractor for Altman Acres, agreed to donate some construction items and will be 
doing things "at cost" for the homeowners. 
 
In response to Commissioner Pagnusat's question about lots 1 and 3, Mr. LeDoux explained that there 
was no intention to build the fence on either lot.  
 
Commissioner Coleman-Senghor asked about the elevation change and how the fence could continue to 
be 10 feet. 
 
Mr. LeDoux explained that the sound study specified that the soundwall should be 10 feet above the pad 
elevation of the lot. 
 



Planning Commission Minutes 
October 6, 2008 
 
 
 

Y:\PLANNING\PLANCOMM\PCMIN\2008\PC minutes 10-06-08.doc 3

Commissioner Coleman-Senghor stated that he would like this item reviewed by the Fire Department as a 
Condition of Approval.  
 
Mr. LeDoux stated that he doesn't recall clearance by the Fire Department as an issue and said that fire 
emergency access would primarily be from John Roberts Drive.  He explained that they could park on 
Old Redwood Highway and throw water over the fence.  He doesn't feel that from a code related 
standpoint that they need access from Old Redwood Highway. 
 
Acting Community Development Director Kavanaugh-Lynch stated that making sure the Fire Department 
doesn't have any issues could be a Condition of Approval. 
 
Commissioner Coleman-Senghor stated that this issue was raised previously and the answer was that 
there would be a sloping feature to support that. 
 
Acting Community Development Director Kavanaugh-Lynch said that it could be part of the Building 
Department permit review. 
 
Commissioner Coleman-Senghor asked if staff could make arrangements for the variance to be available 
in the future for the homeowners of lots 1 and 3. He explained that they are having financial difficulty 
holding on to their homes at this time and were not able to participate at this time.  
 
Acting Community Development Director Kavanaugh-Lynch said that it could be included in the 
entitlements, but if the owners of lots 1 and 3 miss applying when the permit is submitted, it might be a 
challenge to have this included. She offered to speak with the City Manager and stated that staff will 
work within the parameters of the law.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT OPENED 7:26 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED 
 
Acting Community Development Director Kavanaugh-Lynch read the following conditions: 
 
1. Screen all existing infrastructure boxes, irrigation, etc. from Old Redwood Highway to the 
 satisfaction of the Community Development Director. 
2. The fence shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshall prior to the issuance of a building 
 permit. 
3.  The entitlement shall run from lot 1 of Altman Acres to lot 7 of Altman Acres as drawn with 
 materials to match and look consistent.  
 
   
 

Motion: 

 

Commissioner Pagnusat made a motion and Commissioner Hardy seconded to 
approve PC Resolution 08-15 with the three additional conditions. 

 

Yes:    5       Noes:     0         Absent:      0 Abstain:      0 



Planning Commission Minutes 
October 6, 2008 
 
 
 

Y:\PLANNING\PLANCOMM\PCMIN\2008\PC minutes 10-06-08.doc 4

  

REPORTS BY STAFF 

None 

 

REPORTS BY COMMISSION 

None 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 

 

Submitted By: 

Keri L. Pajon 

Secretary 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for high quality pre-press printing. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later. These settings require font embedding.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


